





## Executive Board Minutes

<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>Youth Wellness Team/Project Success</b></li></ul>	AO/JK	<p>supplies to event that a.m. MCN will also have Narcan &amp; possibly COVID booster. Bookwalter will have waiting room available for this purpose. We will participate in 2 of Spectrum Health's TB's including mid-Aug during the wk. in Howard City. Cari will ask a parent and Amy a youth to attend for help. 8 GHS students, Randi &amp; Amy attended the CADCA 2022 National Leadership forum in DC. Everything went well. \$1,408 under budget. Amy read some of the student's answers to the question, "What was most memorable about the trip and what do you learn?". Last Friday, 5 youth set up/attended info tables at the Snowcoming girls' bball game. Had info about MPC, the Youth Team, gave out 50 foam bballs with MPC logo (big hit), t-shirts, and chapstick. Kids talked to students &amp; parents about the group and how to get involved. Also had vaping fact/fiction wheel, trifold with pictures from group events, and "vaping bag" with items contained in e-cig juice. Team met Sunday at Jodie's house. Six kids attended. Wanted to concentrate some activities around harm reduction. Prom</p>
--	-------	--



## Executive Board Minutes

<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>Marijuana/Tobacco</b></li></ul>	JK	ideas including urging parents not to provide alcohol to kids, volunteers for safe rides, hire limos for safe rides etc., crashed car in front of school. Talked about Key Essentials course. Vaping focus: ideas for at-school. Liked anonymous app for phone idea to report vaping at school. Need/want a plan to help students with addiction. Want to reinvent themselves. Now calling the group "Montcalm Youth Prevention Club". Domenic will contact advisor for Jacket Buzz to submit article on DC trip. It was suggested that the kids present vaping problems/solutions/concerns to Principals and Sups. Synar checks and vendor education must be done by end of Feb. John working on updating vendor list and 83 tobacco vendors. Confusing b/c of difference between legal age to buy being 18yrs in MI, 21yrs federal. Cari wondered if Scott from SH would provide staffing.
<b>Greenville Area Chamber Golf Outing Sponsorship</b>	JF/AO	CO/LK motioned and seconded that MPC be both a Hole (\$100) & Media Sponsor (\$150) for the event for total of \$250.
<b>Prevention Network: Community Coalition Capacity Building Grant</b>	JK	EB want to apply. Jodie & Amy will work on app and Cari will



## Executive Board Minutes

		provide input. Deadline March 7.
<b>MSHN Pandemic Supply grant</b>	JK	Not available to MPC
<b>Coordinator Update</b> • <b>Workplan update</b>	JF	No discussion included with Mtg. email.
<b>Chair Report</b>	JK	No discussion included with Mtg. email.
<b>Sustainability Plan</b>	JF	No discussion included with Mtg. email.
<b>Budget: See attached</b>	JF	No discussion included with Mtg. email.
<b>In-Kind forms:</b> <a href="https://montcalmprevention.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/06/In-Kind-DFC-Fillable-1.pdf">https://montcalmprevention.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/06/In-Kind-DFC-Fillable-1.pdf</a>	JK	
<b>Other</b>		Cari introduced idea of paying youth to present to Sup/Princ mtgs, other youth groups using presenters' budget. Ideas about youth fun event like bowling to bring church, 4-H, other youth groups together to develop relationships/collaboration, join the conversation, mission of healthy community. Shoot for end of April event. Jeff invited MYPC to join their youth/family event at Craig's Cruisers from 1-5 pm on February 27 <sup>th</sup> .
<b>Next Meeting:</b>	Mar. 15, 2022	